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From: Robertson, David (CSG) 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 4:12 PM 
To: Van Fraassen, Barbara 
Subject: Hallmark Poultry FOI request 2011-094 
 
Attachments: 1750 Franklin - VI 11242.doc 
 
 
______________________________________________  
From:  Robertson, David (CSG)   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:05 PM 
To: Beer, Theresa 
Cc: Elford, Douglas 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 

1750 Franklin - VI 
11242.doc

 
Theresa:  Attached is our initial inspection report.  We have not heard back from the 
complainant who was to identify the catch basin where the incident occurred.   
 
Dave 
 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Beer, Theresa   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:37 PM 
To: Robertson, David (CSG); Elford, Douglas 
Cc: Crowe, Brian; Carley, Neal 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Thanks David, 
Basically, we'll need to know what the City is doing to follow up on the complaint. If you 
could either phone me or send info by email. Communications can give info to reporter. 
 
Theresa 
 
Theresa Beer 
City of Vancouver 
Communications Coordinator 
Tel: 604.871.6914 
Cell: 604.760.8490 
e-mail: theresa.beer@vancouver.ca 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Robertson, David (CSG)   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:35 PM 
To: Beer, Theresa; Elford, Douglas 
Cc: Crowe, Brian; Carley, Neal 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Theresa:   
 
This complaint was sent to us via 311 late Friday.  We received it this morning and Douglas 
Elford has been in contact with Hallmark Poultry and the complainant. 



Let me know how you want to proceed with the media request. 
 
David Robertson 
Environmental Protection Officer 
City of Vancouver 
Licences & Inspections, Environmental Protection Branch 
Tel: 604.873.7892 Email: david.robertson2@vancouver.ca 
vancouver.ca/inspections 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Crowe, Brian   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:21 PM 
To: Beer, Theresa 
Cc: Robertson, Dave (ENG); Robertson, David (CSG) 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Thanks Theresa.  Note these should go to David Robertson (CSG) not Dave Robertson (Eng.) 
 
Brian 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Beer, Theresa   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:20 PM 
To: Robertson, Dave (ENG); Carley, Neal 
Cc: Crowe, Brian; Birch, Rowan 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Hi, 
The complainant's name is  was phoned back by Douglas Elford in 
Engineering who said the City was looking into it. T. 
 
Theresa Beer 
City of Vancouver 
Communications Coordinator 
Tel: 604.871.6914 
Cell: 604.760.8490 
e-mail: theresa.beer@vancouver.ca 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Robertson, Dave (ENG)   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:09 PM 
To: Carley, Neal 
Cc: Beer, Theresa; Crowe, Brian; Birch, Rowan 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
I think you want David Robertson in environmental protection. 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Carley, Neal   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 12:55 PM 
To: Robertson, Dave (ENG) 
Cc: Beer, Theresa; Crowe, Brian; Birch, Rowan 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
 
Dave- Can you have one of your Officers look into this ASAP?  I assume that this is likely a 
breach of their Sewer Use Permit. 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Beer, Theresa   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 12:54 PM 

Redacted - Section 22  Personal 
Privacy
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To: Carley, Neal; Crowe, Brian; Birch, Rowan; Robertson, Dave (ENG) 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Reporter just called back and said they saw clear evidence of chicken remains in storm 
drain a few meters from the plant on Commercial near an alleyway. She spoke with 
someone near the plant (likely a worker?) who said that perhaps a pipe had burst and 
this was overflow from the rendering plant. Thanks for getting back to me. T. 
 
Theresa Beer 
City of Vancouver 
Communications Coordinator 
Tel: 604.871.6914 
Cell: 604.760.8490 
e-mail: theresa.beer@vancouver.ca 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Carley, Neal   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 12:51 PM 
To: Crowe, Brian; Birch, Rowan; Robertson, Dave (ENG) 
Cc: Beer, Theresa 
Subject: FW: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
Importance: High 
 
Do you know anything about this? 
 
______________________________________________  
From:  Beer, Theresa   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 11:48 AM 
To: Carley, Neal 
Subject: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
Importance: High 
 
Sandra Thomas - Vancouver Courier - Poultry rendering plant at East Hastings Street 
Deadline: as soon as possible 
Sandra is following up on a complaint from a member of the public about chicken 
parts/blood found in a storm drain on Commercial Drive between Hastings and Franklin 
streets. A member of the public called in the complaint on Friday and Engineering has 
responded today saying they will investigate. Assumption is parts are from the East 
Hastings rendering plant. Reporter wants more info if available. 
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IR Number VI 11242 EN Number  /dd) Date of Inspection (yyyy/mm 2011/02/28 
 

Main Address 1750 Franklin  Specifics and/or Suite # Chicken Processor 
 

Secondary Address    
 

Tenant  n  # Contact Pho e 604-830-2852 
 

Owner Duane Permit Number Lefebvre  
 

Contractor  Present Use of Building/Land  
 

 

Reason for Inspection 311 Complaint Case # 101000159354 
 

Narrative/Observations 

Received a complaint regarding a chicken rendering plant at the above address dumping their waste material 
into the storm sewer at the above location. The time was noted at 4:45 pm on Friday, but there was no catch 
basin identified in the complaint. I inspected around 8:30 am Monday February 28th. There was no indication of 
a discharge to the storm sewer at the plant on 1750 Franklin or 1717 Hastings. I contacted the complainant, 

 and requested that  send me the photographic evidence of this discharge. agreed to do 
so. I spoke with Tyler Angus, the Maintainence Supervisor. He said that he was not aware of any plant upsets or 
accidental discharges to the storm sewer on Friday but promised to look into it.   
 

 

ection required once the photographs have been submitted by the complainant.  
Report from Hallmark Poultry required once they have completed their investigation.  

Requirements
 
Follow up Insp

 

 

Recommendations 

m
 
None at this ti e.  

 

 

 

Photos Taken?  Yes  Digital 
 Regular 

 No Notice Posted?  Yes  No Type of Notice?  

 
Date Report Made: February 28, 2011  Doug Elford 
  Inspector’s Name 

For Manager or Supervisor Use Only 

   File:  Approval / Use    Enforcement    Project / Permit  

FYA to:  

FYI to:  

  

   

     
   Manager / Supervisor 
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From: Robertson, David (CSG) 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 4:16 PM 
To: Van Fraassen, Barbara 
Subject: Hallmark Poultry FOI request 2011-094 
 
 
______________________________________________  
From:  Roozbahani, Mark   
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Johnston, Will; Pope, David 
Cc: Robertson, David (CSG) 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
This is under the power of the Manager (David Pope) under the Metro Vancouver Bylaw. We may 
need to inform Metro Vancouver and see if they have any comments.  
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Johnston, Will   
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:53 AM 
To: Roozbahani, Mark; Pope, David 
Cc: Robertson, David (CSG) 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Is the fine set by the Court?  I assume we have to refer charges to the City Prosecutor who 
makes the determination as to whether or not she will support the charges?   
Who is providing this info to Corporate Communications?   
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Roozbahani, Mark   
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:51 AM 
To: Pope, David; Johnston, Will 
Cc: Robertson, David (CSG) 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
We can fine them under: 
 
GREATER VANCOUVER SEWERAGE AND DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
SEWER USE BYLAW NO. 299, 2007 
 
13. OFFENCES AND PENALTIES 
13.1 Any person who contravenes this Bylaw, a Waste Discharge Permit, Trucked 
Waste 
Authorization, Order, or Code of Practice applicable to that person commits an offence 
and is liable to a fine not exceeding $10,000. 
13.2 Where there is an offence that continues for more than one day, separate fines, 
each not 
exceeding $10,000, may be imposed for each day, or partial day, that the offence occurs 
or continues. 
13.3 Nothing in this Bylaw shall limit the District from 
 
Mark 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Pope, David   
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:46 AM 
To: Johnston, Will; Roozbahani, Mark 
Cc: Robertson, David (CSG) 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Will and Mark, 



 
According to Dave Robertson, Doug Elford is currently on site and we are waiting for his update 
report.  At which point I will meet with Dave Robertson and update you and Mark. I believe the 
reporter is looking for what action we are going to take with Hallmark. 
 
David A. Pope
Chief Plumbing Inspector 
Gas Safety Manager 
Manager Plumbing Inspections Branch 
City of Vancouver 
Licences & Inspections, Plumbing Inspections Branch 
Tel: 604.873.7558 Email david.pope@vancouver.ca 
vancouver.ca/inspections 
 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Johnston, Will   
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:37 AM 
To: Pope, David; Roozbahani, Mark 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
David and Mark, 
 
Thank you for the "heads up" David - much appreciated! 
 
It is important that we are responding to this issue in an acceptable manner.   
What steps have we taken?  Why did we wait until Monday to respond after receiving the 
complaint on Friday? 
 
Thanks, 
Will 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Pope, David   
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:15 AM 
To: Johnston, Will; Roozbahani, Mark 
Subject: FW: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Will & Mark 
 
The Environmental Protection Branch is dealing with Hallmark, this is to inform the both of you 
so there are no surprises. I will keep you informed when I have more information on the final 
outcome and solution. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 9:35 AM 
To: Pope, David 
Subject: FW: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
 << File: _chicken_feb25_1.JPG >>  
David:  The complainant contacted 311 on Friday Feb 25th and took the attached photo showing 

Redacted - Section 22  
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effluent from Hallmark flowing into a storm catch basin.  We received the complaint and 
responded on Monday Feb 28th. Later we were contacted by Communications for our response. 
Sewers also responded on Monday.  Douglas has met with Hallmark Poultry Processors Ltd and 
Hallmark is preparing a response. 
I will update you as things progress. 
 
Dave  
 
______________________________________________  
From:  Beer, Theresa   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 4:33 PM 
To: Robertson, David (CSG); Elford, Douglas 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Thanks - so in terms of info to give reporter today. 
 
The City received the complaint on Friday afternoon and send out an inspector from the 
Environmental Protection group to investigate in the morning. A second crew was sent 
out in the afternoon and found that a catch-basin at the lane south of Franklin at 
Commercial had feathers and debris washed into it. The Company - Hallmark - was 
contacted by the City . The City has informed Hallmark that it will 
reinspect to make sure there is no evidence of debris in the laneway catch-basin.  
 

 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 4:14 PM 
To: Elford, Douglas 
Cc: Beer, Theresa 
Subject: FW: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Douglas:  Contact Hallmark again and re-inspect if necessary. 
 
Dave 
 
______________________________________________  
From:  Todd, Bruce   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 4:03 PM 
To: Robertson, David (CSG); CSG Environmental Protection 
Cc: Steer, Murray; Lowes, Gregg; Smith, Doug (Sewer ops); Crowe, Brian 
Subject: FW: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Hi there, 
 
As requested by Gregg Lowes, we sent a crew earlier this afternoon to check the catch-basins 

Not responsive

Not responsive



and mains in the area of the complaint.  The catch-basin at the lane south of Franklin at 
Commercial had feathers and debris washed into it.  According to the crew, it appears the lane 
had been hosed down and cleaned recently.  Most likely the catch-basin became the repository 
for all of the wash-down from the lane.  The mains were flowing fine. 
 
Bruce Todd 
 
______________________________________________  
From:  Steer, Murray   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:00 PM 
To: Lowes, Gregg; Smith, Doug (Sewer ops); Todd, Bruce 
Subject: FW: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Are we involved with this? 
 
Murray Steer, CPWI 1 
Manager, Sewer Operations 
City of Vancouver  
250 W 70th Ave 
Vancouver, BC 
V5X 2X1 
Ph. 604-326-4689 
Fx. 604-326-4704 
 
 
______________________________________________  
From:  Crowe, Brian   
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 12:57 PM 
To: Carley, Neal; Birch, Rowan; Robertson, Dave (ENG) 
Cc: Beer, Theresa; Steer, Murray 
Subject: RE: Response requested: Media call: poultry rendering plant - parts in storm drain reported 
 
Haven't heard of this complaint until now.  Environmental Protection should look into it. 
 
I recall about 1999 we had an issue with a poultry processor discharging a lot of blood etc into our 
combined sewer, which became obstructed and caused a sewer backup into some homes.  
Wasn't pretty, so we should investigate ASAP. 
 
Dave - I assume you'll seek Sewers Operations assistance as required. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 4:14 PM
To: Van Fraassen, Barbara
Subject: Hallmark Poultry FOI request 2011-094

Attachments: _chicken_feb25_1.JPG; _chicken_feb25_2.JPG;
chicken_feb25_3.JPG

 

From: Elford, Douglas 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 8:02 AM
To: Robertson, David (CSG)
Subject: FW: Contact

Here are the pictures of the upset reported on Friday.
 
Doug

From:  
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 5:27 PM
To: Elford, Douglas
Subject: RE: Contact

Douglas,
 
Sorry its taken me all day but I work outside away from a computer!  Here are the photos you asked for.  I have a few more but
they have a picture of a lowly worker who came over to check out what I was doing.  His english was poor so he could not answer
my questions and I do not wish for him to be in trouble. I hope these help and feel free to call me if you have any more questions. 
I may not be able to answer right away because of work but I will get back to you. 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Subject: Contact
Date: Mon, 28 Feb 2011 10:06:02 -0800
From: douglas.elford@vancouver.ca
To: 

Greetings, Please send me any pictures in relation to your complaint regarding the chicken processing plant on Friday. 
Thanks. 
Douglas Elford 
Environmental Protection Officer 
Environmental Protection Branch 
(604) 873-7124 
  

Redacted - Section 22  
Personal Privacy

Redacted - Section 22  
Personal Privacy

Redacted - Section 22  Personal 
Privacy

Redacted - Section 22  Personal Privacy

Redacted - 
Section 22  
Personal 
Privacy

Redacted - Section 22  Personal Privacy














	2011-094 - Originals - Redacted.pdf
	2011-094 - Emails - Redacted.pdf
	Email_Original_2_working_copy.pdf
	Local Disk
	F:\FOI\2011 Files\094\email 2.htm







